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Memorandum 
To: Honorable Mayor and Town Council 

From: Mary Ramirez, Community Outreach Liaison 

Re: August Report 

The Community Outreach Liaison serves as a bridge between the Town of Haymarket’s local government and its 
residents, businesses, and community organizations. This role focuses on fostering engagement, promoting civic 
participation, and ensuring transparent communication between the town leadership and the public. 

I held the following meetings, please see the attached notes for details: 

7/2/25 - with staff, re: High School Youth in Government Program 

7/17/25 - with staff, re: High School Youth in Government Program 

7/25/25 - with TM, confirming pause on High School Youth in Government Program planning due to staff 
demands - no notes taken 

Upcoming meetings: 

7/30 - 9:30 AM - standing meeting, no agenda items have been determined 

Requests for Council: 

• If you live in an HOA, please let me know when the annual meeting is held. Feel free to email me and cc
the Clerk or Town Manager. Thank you!

Best, 

Mary Ramirez 
Councilwoman 
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